Printed by Kay Flynn 4/21/97 12:11pm

From: Kay Flynn
To: Brenda Hawkins
Subject: fwd: 970326

.......................................

2= RCENT=NOTEn=snnnnnd /21/97=12:02pm==

Brenda, I vaguely remember e- mihnq you
about this name. We have it in (M5 as
Pete Gacio, Inc. The recommendation and
order both have only Pete Cacio. Is that
correct? Please advise ASAP. 1 have the
order here and need to verify, and change
(MS records if necessary. Thanks. Kay

Fwd=by:=Brenda~Hawk in=4/21/97=12:09pm==
Fwd to: Kay Hrnn

1 believe u nid PETER beﬂus-e that's
what's on the application, 1 spoke with
him and he did not have the corporate
registration for the name PETE GACIO, INC.
<0 we decided on PETER. Let me know
because 1 vaguely remember that name.

Fd.w:-II?-F]““:-..-.I.-l..l..l’l.lll'.
Fwd to: Ilrenda Hawkins

-------------------------------------

Since the a and order both have
"Pete” I will use that., We will show his
name as Pete Gacio. I'11 use this e-mail
to make the correction. Thanks.

---------------------------------------
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